Suzie Sazdanovic

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2024 11:04 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE 3PM 22/1/24 | Input to Release of investment information to Parliament of

Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

From: Portfolio Assurance <portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2024 6:02 PM

To: NAUGHTON, Dale <Dale.Naughton  Section 22 RUSHTON, Lezah <Lezah.Rushton  Section 22
FLEVARAS, Fay <Fay.FLEVARAS  Section 22

Subject: [FOR CONSULTATION] Release of investment information to Parliament of Australia
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Official: Sensitive

Dear Dale, Fay and Lezah,

Hopefully we have the correct contacts to reach out to at the Department of Health and Aged Care on this matter
but please let us know if not and we’ll divert as appropriate.

CONSULTATION: RELEASE OF INVESTMENT INFORMATION TO PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA

Late last year, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP tabled questions in writing (available on the Parliament of Australia
website) to the Minister representing the Minister for Finance. These questions are seeking specific information
relating to digital and ICT projects being delivered across the Australian Government which are subject to central
oversight by the Digital Transformation Agency under the Digital and ICT Investment Oversight Framework.

The DTA is now preparing a response to these questions and is seeking your agency’s comment on information
which has been identified as in-scope for release.
In your response, you have an opportunity to:
e Clarify or update the information held by the DTA to ensure an accurate and helpful response is provided in
response to the questions.
e Identify where your agency intends to claim immunity for the production of any of the identified
information on the grounds that public disclosure would be prejudicial to the public interest.

A response from your agency using the enclosed template is required by email to portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au
by no later than COB on 22 January 2024. This timeframe is not flexible — the maximum possible time has been
allowed for agencies to respond to this request while meeting strict Ministerial clearance and Parliamentary tabling
deadlines.

Can we also please request that you notify your agency media/strategic communications team of the expected
release of information? Closer to the tabling date, we will reach out with additional supporting information for
you to share with these teams.

If you have any questions in relation to this request, please contact portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au. A frequently
asked question document has also been loaded on GovTeams Official here and will be updated with new questions
and responses as these are received. If your agency doesn’t have access to GovTeams Official, please contact
portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au for the latest copy.




Thanks and kind regards,

Portfolio Assurance Branch Inbox
Digital Investment Advice and Sourcing Division
Digital Transformation Agency

portfolio.assurance@dta.gov.au | dta.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country | 11 Moore Street, Canberra, ACT 2600
Gadigal Country | Level 12 Tower B, Elizabeth St, Surry Hills NSW

;.' The DTA acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australiaand

recognises their continuing connection to lands, waters and communities. We pay our
respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures and to Elders both past and present.

‘Diverse Connectedness' (August 2022) by Marrawuy Journeys artist Sarah Richards

Official: Sensitive

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






